CITY OF DULUTH
PURCHASING DIVISION

3 Room 100 City Hall
D l l Ll I TH 411 West First Street

Duluth, Minnesota 55802-1199
218/730-3340 218/730-5922 FAX

Addendum #1
13-33DS Demo of Fond du Lac Community Center

This addendum serves to notify bidders of the following clarifications from the mandatory pre-
bid walk through.

1.

hd

LN

Contractor is responsible for abatement. Contractor can bid all of it as Hazardous Waste
or contractor can break hazardous waste out from the rest of the material and dispose of
each accordingly for a total combined bid.

The }?ddress of this location is 13101 131% Ave West, Duluth, MN 55808 not 131% Ave
& 5" St.

The abandoned well has been capped off per attached Well and Boring Sealing Record
and the little CMU building is to be demolished.

Water service is to be cut off at the curb stop in the boulevard and the sewer service is to
be plugged right outside the lift station.

Contractor is responsible for disconnecting the electrical service and coordination with
MN Power.

Contractor is responsible for removal and disposal of the below grade fuel tanks.
Schedule for completion is to be no later than January 31, 2014.

Square footage take offs of the project are the responsibility of the contractor.

Site fill is to be compacted and disturbed areas to be leveled with top soil, seed and
mulch. If time runs out, contractor will be responsibie to finish this portion in the spring.
Area will be fenced off to secure the area until remaining work is scheduled for
completion. 10% will be withheld to cover final payment for spring work.

10. The mandatory pre-bid walk through sign in sheet is attached.
11. The bid opening date has been changed to Tuesday, October 8, 2013.

There are no other changes to this bid.

Please sign this addendum, make a copy for your file and return original with your bid.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Well Log Report - 00240747

Minnesofa tinfgue Well No.

240747

County 8t Lovis
Quad

Quad ID

WELL AND BORING RECORD

Page 1 of 1

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 093071992

0212512008

Enfry Date
Update Date

Minnesota Statutes Chapler 1031 Recelved Dete

Well Narne FOND DU LAG

Township Ranga Dir Seclion Subsections Elevation
48 16 W

Geologlcal Matarial Hardness

NO RECORD

Color

ft.

From
0

= 5 COA Elevation Mathod : e
_ Drillng Fluid | wen byerotracturedr 2 ves [ o

To
102

Sereen

Wel Depth
102 & -

Depth Completed
021t

Date Well Completed

Fram Ft. & Ft
Lizs Abandoned Status Sealed .

Caslng Type  Juint No Information Drive Shoe? Yes No AbovelBelow ft.
Welght Hole Dlameter

Caslng Dlameter

Open Hole fromg ft_to f
Make  Type

Diameter Slot/Gauze Length Set Botween

2

Statlc Water Level
f. from Dale Measured

PUMPING LEVEL {below land surfaca)
ft._atter _hrs. pumping _g.p.m.

Well Head Completion
Pittess adapter manufacturer Madel

Casing Protsction 12 in. above grade
At-grade {Envlronments! Wells and Borings ONLY)

REMARKS
WELL SEALED 02-20-2003 BY 57032
ORIGINAL USE MU - MUNIGIPAL

Grouting Information Well Grouted? [ Yes [ Mo

Nearast Known Source of Contamination
_feat _direction __fype

Well disinfectad upon completion? Yes No
Pump Mot installed Date Inetalled

Manufacturer's name tiode! number__ HP _ Volts
Langth of drop Plpe _ft. Capaclly _apm  Type Material

Firgt Badrock
Last Strat

Aquifer
Depth to Badrack ft.

Abandoned Walls Does propsrty have any notin'use and not sealed well{s)? Yes
No

Varlance Was a variance granted from the MDH for this wall? Yes Ne
Wall Contractor Certification .

License Business Name Llg, Or Reg. No. Narna of Driler

County Well index Online Report

Printed 10/21/2012
_HE0120507

240747

http://mdh—agua.health.state.mn.us/cwi/well_log.asp‘?wel1id=0000240747

10/21/2012
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